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Associate General Counsel

VIA ELECTRONIC AND 2" DAY DELIVERY
January 19, 2017

Ms. Talina Rose Mathews
Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission

211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

Re: Case No. 2016-00298
In the Matter of the Application of Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. for
Approval to Amend its Gas Main Extension Tariff Pursuant to 807 KAR
5:022, Section 9(16)(d)

Dear Ms. Mathews:

Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. hereby submits STAFF-DR-01-002 Attachment, which was
inadvertently left out of its responses to Commission Staff’s First Set of Data Requests. The
original paper copy of the attachment, along with 6 copies, have been mailed to the Commission
via 2" day delivery. I certify that the electronic document is a true and accurate copy of the
original document.

Please date-stamp the two extra copies of this letter and return to me in the enclosed returned-
addressed envelope.

Respectfully submitted,

occo D’ Ascenzo (92796)
Associate General Counsel

Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

139 East Fourth Street, 1313 Main
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201-0960

(513) 287-4320

(513) 287-4385 (f)
Rocco.D’ascenzo@duke-energy.com
Counsel for Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

cer Rebecca Goodman (w/enclosures)
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